Michelle C:xstal

Flrom:

Sent: 08 November 2022 11:12

"I'io:

Subject: FW: Information request (ref. 2732878) DHSC EMAIL

From: Department of Health and Social Care <dhsc@foi.gov.im>
Sent: 31 October 2022 09:43
To: lan Kermode <ian @ik im>
.‘.'Tubject: Information request (ref: 2732878)

t
Information request
Qur reference: 2732878
|

Dear Mr Kermode

On behalf of the Department I apologise that the original response to Q2 was not clear in response to
onglnal disclosure, please find below an updated response;
i

Question 2 answer
b

i
The unaudited Net cost of the DHSC to Government for FY 21/22 was Enil (as is usually the case as the
Supplementary Vote was to bring the Department back to zero)

Costs were £40m, offset by the same level of income from NI receipts.

I hope that clarifies as requested and once again apologise that the original answer was not clearly
a!rticuiated.

I%ind regards



